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THE HONOURABLE MR, JUSTICE
ALAN D. MACLEOD

COURT OF QUEEN'S BENCH OF ALBERTA

October 25, 2016

Kelly Bourassa and Milly Chow
Blake, Cassels & Graydon LLP
3500 Bankers Hall East

855-2 Street SW

Calgary, AB T2P 418

Via Fax: (403) 260-9700

Dear Counsel:

P&EE  A1/81

CALGARY COURTS CENTRE
SUITE 2401 - N

801-5TH STREET S.W.
CALGARY, ALBERTA TZP 5FP7

FH (403) 297-4500
FAX (403) 227-7536

Re: ITMO Lightstream Resources Ltd., et al - Action No: 1601 12571

1 am sending this letter through Ms. Bourassa to forward on to all counsel as 1 do not have the

service list,

This will confirm that November 15 and 16, 2016 have been set aside for the application, which we

discussed in Court on October 11, 2016.

I look forward to hearing from someone as to what I will be provided with beforehand and when 1

can expect to receive it.

I can also advise that | have consulted with the Chief Justice and the Director, Judicial
Administration and [ have been told I may have time during the weeks of Decermnber 5 and December

12, 2016 to hear a trial of an issue, if necessary.

I lock forward to hearing from counsel.

Yours truly,

f oo

Justice A.D. Macleod

ADM/lc



